PUBLIC NOTICE

MINUTES OF THE ALLAMAKEE COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MONDAY, APRIL

5, 2021 (UNOFFICIAL) Board members present: Byrnes, Schellhammer, and Reiser. All members voting "AYE" unless noted.

Meeting called to order by Schellhammer, followed by Pledge of Allegiance.

21.131-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve today's agenda and minutes from March 22, 2021. Motion carried.

The following people were present at various times throughout the meeting in person or via Zoom: Joseph Moses – Standard newspaper, Denise Beyer – Auditor and Clerk to Supervisors, Val Reinke, Jared Bucksa (CAT, Ziegler Postville), Laurie Moody, Deb Winke, Chris Fee, Jon Luchsinger, Mandy O'Neill, Sarah Wennes, Shawn Ramler (John Deere, Martin Equipment Dubuque), Stephanie Runkle, Lori and Randy Hesse, Jenny O'Neill.

Public Comment: Val Reinke presented the flyer for the April 29, 9:00am Introduction to County Budget Process seminar at NICC Waukon Center, and reviewed Easter weekend events. Reinke also shared information about the Women's Weekend event at Postville Wellness Center this coming weekend and handed out a calendar of April events in the county. Auditor Beyer asked Supervisors to review and excerpt regarding ATV/ UTV laws in Allamakee County for the upcoming Tourism Guide 2021.

Sarah Wennes with Riverview Center, read a proclamation for National Sexual Assault Awareness Month and shared statistics regarding sexual assault. Sarah will email the proclamation to Auditor Beyer for signature

for signature. 21.132-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to proclaim April as National Sexual Assault Awareness Month in Allamakee County. Motion carried.

Mandy O'Neill presented the ad she plans to publish for the public hearing for Comprehensive Plan update and asked Supervisors to set hearing for 9:40 am on April 19, 2021.

21.133-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to set April 19, 2021 at 9:40 am for the public hearing for updated 2021 Comprehensive Plan. Motion carried

tion carried. 21.134-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to accept and place on file Manure Management Plan updates for Chestnut Farms, Hidden Valley Creek, Herman Farm LLP, Kent Schultz #2 and Adam Grove. Motion carried.

Shawn Ramler from Martin Equipment and Jared Bucksa from Ziegler went over the highlights of the machines in their Excavator and Motorgrader quotes. Engineer Ridenour covered the details of the trade-in machines Deere 70-90 days out on Excavator and 90-120 days for Motorgraders. CAT looking at at least 60 days on Excavator motorgraders depends on type with one being late August, and other type could be early summer. Ridenour shared experience with both CAT and Deere machines. Ride-nour recommends CAT 140 AWD Motorgrader at net \$195,750 after trade-in valued at \$130,000 and Deere 250G Excavator at \$220,921 after trade-in valued at \$65,000.

21.135-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve purchase of Deere 250G at net price of \$220,921 and CAT 140 AWD at net price of \$195,750. Motion carried. Board moved Engineer's IDOT budget and 5-year plan to end of meeting, following 10:15 agenda item.

Lori Hesse read and submitted her letter of resignation/retirement as of May 31, 2021. Lori feels Jenny O'Neill, 1st Deputy, has been well-prepared to step in. O'Neill presented application letter to be appointed as County Treasurer.

Engineer Ridenour presented his Iowa DOT Secondary Roads Budget for FY2022. COVID related stimulus or replacement dollars are not included in budget because amounts are not known. Ridenour reviewed the projects in the FY2022 Five-Year Program. Supervisors discussed removing Heitman Drive seal-coat project from the plan and putting it in a 5-year plan in the future, and also discussed possibly adding Four-Corners Road project in future.

21.136-Motion Byrnes/Second Reiser to approve Secondary Roads IDOT budget and 5-year plan as presented, with removal of Heitman Drive seal-coating project and keeping in mind Four Corners Road project to be added to the plan in a future year. Motion carried. Department/COVID-19 updates: Engineer gave road project update and stated how much impact the weight of manure tankers have on gravel roads. Engineer is also accepting applications for summer positions.

21.137-Motion Reiser/Second Byrnes to adjourn. Motion carried. Larry Schellhammer, Chairperson ATTEST:

Denise Beyer, Auditor

Published April 14, 2021 in the Postville Herald.

PUBLIC NOTICE

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE ALLAMAKEE COUNTY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN UPDATE

Knowing the importance of having an up-to-date Comprehensive Plan, Allamakee County is preparing to adopt a new 2021 Comprehensive Plan. The Board of Supervisors will hold a public hearing to provide for further public input prior to making a decision regarding the adoption of the 2021 Comprehensive Plan. The hearing will be held in the Board of Supervisors office in the Courthouse located at 110 Allamakee Street, Waukon, Iowa at 9:40 AM on April 19, 2021.

Published April 14, 2021 in the Postville Herald.

PUBLIC NOTICE

IOWA DISTRICT COURT FOR ALLAMAKEE COUNTY DEVONTE) CASE NO. ROBERT) CDDM002371 MAID,) ORIGINAL Plaintiff) NOTICE vs.) SHERRY ANN,) MAID,) Defendant)

TO THE ABOVE-NAMED DEFENDANT:

You are hereby notified that a petition has been filed in the office of the clerk of this court naming you as a defendant in this action, which petition prays for the Dissolution of Marriage. The name and address of the attorney for the plaintiff is Charles R. Kelly. The attorney phone number is 563-864-7416; facsimile number: 563-864-7416.

You must serve a motion or answer on or before May 20, 2021, and within a reasonable time thereafter, file your motion or answer with the Clerk of Court for Allamakee County, at the courthouse in Waukon, Iowa. If you do not, judgement by default may be rendered against you for the relief demanded in the petition.

You are further notified that the above case has been filed in a county that utilizes electronic filing. Please see lowa Court Rules Chapter 16 for information on electronic filing and lowa Court Rules Chapter 16, division VI regarding the protection of personal information in court filings.

If you require the assistance of auxiliary aids or services to participate in court because of a disability, immediately call your district ADA coordinator at (319) 833-3332. (If you are hearing impaired, call Relay lowa TTY at 1-800-735-2942)

Published April 14, April 21, April 28, 2021 in the Postville Herald.